Regular Meeting Active Adult Center Advisory Board March 21, 2023

A Regular Meeting of the Madison Heights Active Adult Center Advisory Board was called to order by Coordinator Cowan, March 21, 2023, at 1:00 p.m. at the Active Adult Center Municipal Building at 29448 John R Road, Madison Heights, MI 48071.

Present:	Bessler, Dalling, Patton, Ratliff, Salley, Smith, Topping and					
	Quigley.					
Also Present:	Center Coordinator Cowan, Deputy DPS Director Ballantine					
	and Councilor Wright.					
Absent:	Leuffgen, Councilman Fleming.					

An invocation was led by Ms. Cowan.

## **19-01.** Minutes.

Motion by Ms. Patton seconded by Ms. Smith to adopt the minutes from the Regular Meeting of February 21, 2023 as printed.

Yeas:Bessler, Dalling, Patton, Ratliff, Salley, Smith, Topping and<br/>Quigley.Nays:None.Absent:Leuffgen.

## <u>19-02. Meeting Open to the Public.</u>

Ms. Mowry asked Mr. Ballantine if the new AAC building was not going to have a new parking lot with additional spaces added. Mr. Ballantine replied as far as he knows the lot will still be redone with additional parking being added and that he had not heard of any changes to the plan originally presented.

## <u>19-03. Staff Report.</u>

Ms. Cowan reported on Center closings, programs currently happening and upcoming at the Center including a new collaboration with the Library.

## 19-04. Maintenance Requests

None.

Regular Meeting Active Adult Center Advisory Board March 21, 2023

## 19-05. Budget Requests

None.

## 19-06. Unfinished Business.

Mr. Ballantine updated the Board on the Civic Plaza Project. He stated it is still ahead of schedule and going well. Walls are up and the roof is on the new building and concrete will be poured soon. The Library carpet is being installed soon and City Hall has their new doors coming in.

## 19-07. New Business.

Ms. Cowan stated with finance reporting changes the meals for the holiday lights and summer beautification judging would now have to come out of the senior escrow account. She asked Board members if they would still like to continue judging the two events and the Board members all agreed they would like to. She then asked if they would like to continue having a meal and pay for it out of the escrow account. There was discussion, with different members bringing up ideas. The Board agreed to still go out for the meal but to not have money for the meal come out of the escrow account. They agreed to either have each individual pay for their own meal or get a sponsor (possibly the Community Advisory Board) to pay for the meal.

## <u>19-08. Treasurer's Report.</u>

A Treasurer's report from February 2023 was presented for approval.

Motion by Ms. Smith seconded by Ms. Ratliff to approve the report as printed.

Yeas:	Bessler, Dalling,	Patton,	Ratliff,	Salley,	Smith,	Topping and
	Quigley.					
Nays:	None.					
Absent:	Leuffgen.					

# 19-09. Council & Administration Updates.

Councilor Wright apologized for missing the last meeting, and stated he sent Mr. Almas congratulations on his new position.

Councilor Wright stated that the Council is asking the Charter Review Committee if City Council can meet once a month instead of twice a month.

Councilor Wright reported that Council had the Oakland County Treasurer at the last meeting to discuss a foreclosure prevention program. He stated if anyone knows someone in need of help, to call the Oakland County Treasurer's office.

Councilor Wright reported that Council approved a new vehicle for DPS.

Councilor Wright stated Council approved a rezoning for the former CVS at 13 Mile and John R. A Goodwill Store will be moving in at that location.

Councilor Wright reported that City Council have now moved into the new council chambers.

Mr. Ballantine reported that he has been promoted to Deputy DPS Director and is also the Interim DPS Director. Applications have been coming in for a replacement DPS Director.

Mr. Ballantine reported that DPS is nearly back to full staff, with a couple equipment operators being hired, a new park ranger and a new recreation assistant.

Mr. Ballantine gave a construction update.

# 19-10. Adjournment.

The meeting was adjourned at 1:37 pm. Our next meeting will be on Tuesday, April 18, 2023 at 1:00 pm.

Jennifer Cowan Active Adult Coordinator